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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 10:48 AM
To: EIAT
Subject: Re: [External] FW: Onboarding successful - TikTok Safety Enforcement Tool [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
 
Hi   
 
Hope you have been well.  
 
Just following up on when might be possible to meet (with  team) regarding on-platform 
communications/PSAs/hub for the Referendum?  
 
Cheers 

  
 
On Thu, May 18, 2023 at 12:14 PM EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi   

Hoping you’re well and thank you for acknowledging receipt of our Regulatory Law teams letter  shared last 
week.  

Recently, we received confirmation that you’ve transitioned to TikTok's Safety Enforcement Tool (TSET). I’m looking 
to confirm if socialmedia@aec.gov.au, authorisations@aec.gov.au, and eiat@aec.gov.au are the AEC emails with 
access the tool?  

Happy to discuss if you have any questions or concerns.  

Kind regards,  

  

 | Project Officer  

Defending Democracy Unit | Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch 

Australian Electoral Commission 
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TikTok Australia 
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Follow us on 
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